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Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

From: John Dorsey, Senior Regulatory Engineer

Subject: Details on class II permissive change request

FCC 10: RE7-AP150

Industry Canada certification number: 6749A-AP150

This is a request for a Class II permissive change covered by the above FCC 10.

The requested change is the addition of two bands; 5.25 GHz-5.35 Ghz and 5.47
GHz-5.75 GHz and DFS capability within those two bands.

We have now updated our software to include DFS functionality which is the
basis for this submittal.

Thanksa~f you have any questions,feel free to contact me.
'John Dorsey~
'SeniorRegulatoryEngineer
Tel: 408-215-5668
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